

From: Vincent Attenasio

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: April 18, 2013

Subject:

Message:

Hello Anthony,

Testing will be performed at military bases across the US and at our facility in Cambridge MA. All systems will use vertically polarized antennas <= 2 meters max height. The license application addresses testing at Devens MA and Cambridge MA. Flexibility is desired in the frequency of operation to avoid conflict with other military systems during testing (certain channels may be restricted while others required) so therefore approval of the entire band is preferred. I have excluded the 2315-2350 MHz band from our application. I can also exclude 1711-1725 MHz from our application if desired. I can also limit the testing in the Cambridge area to the following center frequencies (channels) occupying 5 MHz of bandwidth.

1628.5 MHz

1653.5 MHz

1678.5 MHz

1703.5 MHz

2203.5 MHz

2228.5 MHz

2253.5 MHz

2278.5 MHz

2308.5 MHz

2358.5 MHz

2388.5 MHz

Let me know if you need additional information.

Vincent Attenasio